
 

 
 

      
              

 
 
 

 
      

                              
 

 
   

 

        
 

 
 

  
 

    
  
 

 
 

 
  
 
 

 
    

   
  

 
 

     
    

 
 

 

FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 404 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6345 • FAX 954-357-6364 

M E M O R A N D U M 

June 2, 2021 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Norman Foster, Director 
Office of Management and Budget 

SUBJECT: Proposed Ordinance Amending Sections 27-192 and 27-200 of the Broward County Code of 
Ordinances, Relating to Future Conditions 100-Year Flood Elevation Map 

Summary 
The proposed ordinance makes various changes to sections 27-192 and 27-200 of the Broward County Code of Ordinances 
primarily specifying requirements for the 100-Year Flood Elevation Map. The impacts of these changes are consistent with 
other requirements that are in process or are anticipated (e.g, FEMA). 

Fiscal Impact 
The fiscal impact of the proposed ordinance cannot be determined. There are multiple impacts such as the cost of government 
building construction, potential insurance savings and reductions in flood damage that cannot be estimated precisely at this 
time. 
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